THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Purchasing/Property Records/Warehouse

817 Bill Beck Boulevard, Building 2000 - Kissimmee * Florida 34744-4495
Phone: 407-870-4630 - Fax: 407-870-4616 - www.osceola.k12.fl.us

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS

District 1 — Jay Wheeler
407-390-0505

District 2~ Julius Melendez
407-922-5113

District 3~ Cindy Lou Hartig
407-832-3999

District 4 — David Stone, Vice Chair
407-933-2700 ]

District 5— John McKay, Chair b
407-957-4056

Superintendent of Schools
Michael A. Grego, E£d.D.

August 21, 2009 ORIGINAL

Mr. Kirk Sawyer, CFO
Coleman Technologies, Inc.
20 North Orange Avenue,
Suite 300

Orlando, FL 32801

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #SDOC 06-103 LK, IT Consulting Services

Dear Mr. Sawyer, CFO:

Our current contract with your firm will expire on October 3, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to
renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both
parties.

The one (1) year renewal period would begin on October 4, 2009 and expire on October 3, 2010 or when a new
solicitation is Board Approved whichever comes first. If you are agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below
and return the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School District of Osceola County by September 8,
2009. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Charles Brooks, Senior Buyer, at (407) 870-4023 if you should have any questions or you may fax back
your questions to (407) 8§70-4616. Thank you for your past services, and we look forward to working with you in the
future.
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Chexyl .Cg?son, CPPO,IC.P/M., CPM; FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Coleman Technologies, Inc. agrees to a one (1) year renewal of Bid #SDOC 06-103 LK until October 3, 2010. The
terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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August 21, 2009 ORIGINAL

Ms. Cyndy Loomis

Information Systems of Florida
1203 Governors Square Blvd,
Suite 500

Tallahassee, FL 32301

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #SDOC 06-103 LK, IT Consulting Services

Dear Ms. Loomis:

Our current contract with your firm will expire on October 3, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to
renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both
parties.

The one (1) year renewal period would begin on October 4, 2009 and expire on October 3, 2010 or when a new
solicitation is Board Approved whichever comes first. If you are agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below
and return the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School District of Osceola County by September 8,
2009. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Charles Brooks, Senior Buyer, at (407) 870-4023 if you should have any questions or you may fax back
your questions to (407) 870-4616. Thank you for your past services, and we look forward to working with you in the
future.
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. Olson, CPPO, C.P.M., CPM, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Information Systems of Florida agrees to a one (1) year renewal of Bid #SDOC 06-103 LK until October 3, 2010.
The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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ichael A. Grego, Ed.D.
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SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS

District 1 - Jlay Wheeler
407-390-0505

District 2— Julius Melendez
407-922-5113

District 3~ Cindy Lou Hartig
407-832-3999

District 4 — David Stone, Vice Chair
407-933-2700

District 5~ John McKay, Chair

407-957-4056
August 21, 2009 ORIGINAL
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Mr. Marc Shuck

Quantum Computer Solutions
1459 Eldra Drive

Kissimmee, FL 34744

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #SDOC 06-103 LK, IT Consulting Services

Dear Mr. Shuck:

Our current contract with your firm will expire on October 3, 2008. Pending School Board approval, we would like to
renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both
parties.

The one (1) year renewal period would begin on October 4, 2009 and expire on October 3, 2010 or when a new

solicitation is Board Approved whichever comes first. If you are agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below
and return the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School District of Osceola County by September 8,

2009. You will be notified when this extension is School Board approved.

Please contact Charles Brooks, Senior Buyer, at (407) 870-4023 if you should have any questions or you may fax back
your questions to (407) 870-4616. Thank you for your past services, and we look forward to working with you in the

future.

Quantum Computer Solutions agrees to a one (1) year renewal of Bid #SDOC 06-103 LK until October 3, 2010. The
terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.

\’\ﬂ laﬂﬂ\— eo

Signature Title
% [ 21 } 09

Date

Accepted:

ool Board of Osceola County, Florida

Attested by:

Student Achievement — Our Number One Priority
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Dear Mr. ¥fagrer:

Our current contract with your firm wall expire on October 3, 2000. Pending School Board approval, we would like to
renew this contract for an additional one {1) year period under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to bath

parties.

The one (1) year renewai period would begin on October 4, 2009 and expire on October 3, 2010 or when a new

solicitation is Board Approved whichever comes first. if you are agreeable 1o renewing the confract, please sign below
and setum the .NEAlL to the Purchasing Department of the School District of Osceocla County by September 8,

iy

2009. You will ba notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Charles Brooks, Senior Buyer, at (407) 870-4023 ¥ you should have any questions or you may fax back
your questions to (407) 870-4616. Thank you for your past Services, and we look forward to working with you In the

future.

Sincagely,

N
C L. Olsén, CPPO, C.H.M., CPM, CN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services
renewal of Bld #SDOC 06-103 LK until October 3,

Enterprise Technology Partners, LLC agrees fo a one (1) year
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M. Ben Knox
Prasidio Corporation
6553 Qibson Drive
Orlando, FL 32800

RE Ueir WTEE AL REIRET
Bid #SDOC 06-103 LK, |T Consulting Services

Daar Mr. Knox:

Our eurrent contract with yeur firm wilt expire on Oclober 3, 2008. Pending School Boand appraval, we would ke 1o
renew this conract for an addiional one {1) yeer period under the same tesms and conditions ¥ agreeebie to both

The one (1) yesr renewsi period would begin an October 4, 2009 and exple on Oclober 3, 2010 or when & new
solicitation is Boend Approved whichever comes first, tfmu-wcmmmmm.memwaw
and relum the CIUGILAL fo the Purchasing D of the School District of Osceola County by September B,
2009. You will be nolified when this renawal [z School Board approved.

Pleass contpct Charles Brooks, Senior Buyer, at (407) 870-4023 if you should have any questions or you mery x back
your questions to (407) 870-48186, mmmummmmwmmmmmmmmhm

rely,
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che L’ Gison, CPPO. [C.P M., CPM, FCCN
Dig of Purchasing Warshouss Services
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Purchasing/Property Records/Warehouse

817 Bill Beck Boulevard, Building 2000 - Kissimmee * Florida 34744-4495
Phone: 407-870-4630 - Fax: 407-870-4616 - www.osceola.k12.fl.us

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS Superintendent of Schools
District 1— Jay Wheeler L Michael A. Grego, Ed.D.
407-390-0505
District 2 — Julius Melendez
407-922-5113
District 3— Cindy Lou Hartig
407-832-3999
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District 4 — David Stone, Vice Chair ;

407-933-2700 i

District 5— John McKay, Chair - —— S il ﬁm.g
407-557-4056

August 21, 2009 ORIGINAL

Ms. Tina Scarisbrick
TEK Systems, Inc.
3501 Quadrangle Blvd.,
Suite 105

Orlando, FL 32817

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #5DOC 06-103 LK, IT Consulting Services

Dear Ms. Scarisbrick:

Our current contract with your firm will expire on October 3, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to
renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both
parties.

The one (1) year renewal period would begin on October 4, 2009 and expire on October 3, 2010 or when a new
solicitation is Board Approved whichever comes first. If you are agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below
and return the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School District of Osceola County by September 8,
2009. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Charles Brooks, Senior Buyer, at (407) 870-4023 if you should have any questions or you may fax back
your questions to (407) 870-4616. Thank you for your past services, and we look forward to working with you in the
future.

Sincerely,

Che Ison. CPPO. C.P M., CPM, FCCN

Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

TEK Systems, Inc. agrees to a one (1) year renewal of Bid #SDOC 06-103 LK until October 3, 2010. The terms and

ccyf the Bid remain in full force and effect except jor the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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